
1

Sinclair, Erin

Subject: Preliminary TIF process

From: Wortman, Erin  
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:32 AM 
To: Ragucci, David 
Subject: Preliminary TIF process 
 

Hi Dave 
 
Here are my suggestions on the Town’s TIF process: 
 

 Interested developer sends a Notice of Intent to the Board of Selectmen (thinking we should probably 
create a name for this not to confuse the Conservation NOI process – additionally, maybe I could create a 
letter template as well as list of necessary information required for potential developer? Necessary 
information includes: project address, proposed improvements, proposed project investment and name of 
parties involved) 

 BOS defers NOI to Committee for review 
 Committee (consisting of Town Administrator, State Senior Business Manager, Town Planner, Assessor) 

meets with interested developer to go over proposed funding (at least two meetings) 
o Options meeting – We will all sit down and have a conversation about what options are available 

to the developer and this particular property (for instance – if a building has been vacant for more 
than two years then there’s an additional funding option) Committee will bring information from 
town (like current property values, parcel information, etc) to this meeting 

o Proposal meeting – To go over proposal and options requested (this will include percent 
requested, number of years, etc) 

o Committee will meet and create a finding. A post-finding meeting with interested developer could 
be necessary but otherwise, report could be forwarded to BOS for review/approval. 

 Committee’s findings send to BOS for approval pending any additional required permitting 
 BOS approves, denies or sends proposal back to Committee 

 
I’m thinking we could sit and discuss the above at your convenience. I believe it’s important to get this timeline to 
the BOS for their thoughts/approval before moving forward with the creation of any templates or guiding 
documents. 
 
 







































Jht Town of Jtontham 
TAKES PLEASURE IN AWARDING THIS CERTIFICATE 

to 
Trevor Woodman 

in recognition of his achieving the rank of 
Eagle Scout 

in the Boy Scouts of America 
on 

April 6, 2015 



Presentation Outline for the Golf Subcommittee of the Open Space and Recreation Committee 
Board of Selectman meeting, April 28, 2015 regarding Unicorn and Stoneham Oaks Golf Courses 
 

 
1. Introduction 
2. Revenue history 
3. Current Management status of contract 
4. Options for the Course management 
5. Impacts of each option 
6. RFP process and timeline 
7. Our recommendation 
8. Next steps 

  
 



Stoneham Open Space and 
Recreation Committee

Presentation to the
Board of Selectmen

April 28, 2015

Discussion of Town Golf Courses



Introduction
The Open Space and Recreation Committee is an advisory committee
mandated by law to make recommendations to the appropriate Town
officials, both elected and appointed, regarding the open space and
recreation needs of the Town. This includes Unicorn Golf Course,
Stoneham Oaks Golf Course, the Stoneham Arena, playgrounds, and
other open space.
Having an Open Space and Recreation Committee assists the Town to
maintain and enhance the benefits of open space that make up the
character of the Town, protect the green infrastructure, enhance the
attractiveness of the community, and can encourage growth in the
future.
We are here before you today to present financial and contract status
information and to make recommendations regarding the golf course
management contract of Unicorn and Stoneham Oaks after reviewing
details with the Town Administrator.



Current Contract

The existing golf management contract is set to the expire at the
end of the 2015 golf season. The same contract language has been
in place many years and both golf courses are included under this
management agreement. There is an option year that is included
as part of the current contract.

Basically, the contract calls for the management company to run the
courses. Green fees, gift certificates, outing fees, and clinic fees are
Town revenue. Carts, pro shop, and snack bar revenue stay with the
management company. The Town is responsible for maintenance,
utilities, and capital expenditures; the management company
provides pro shop, cashiers, ranger, and starter staffing expenses.
Reporting requirements are the responsibility of the management
company.



Financial Results
The Golf Subcommittee has received financial data from the Town
Accountant’s office from FY 1999 to present. It includes gross
revenues, expenses, and rate information.

From the next few slides you can see the declining revenues of the
golf course and how in more recent years, the revenues do not
cover the cost of running the golf courses. Expenses have generally
remained consistent, but golf course rates have increased
approximately 17% since 2005 on the weekend rates.

We have approximate number of rounds for the last golf season
only and going forward will be gathering this information to be able
to report more conclusively in the future.



50,000

150,000

250,000

350,000

450,000

550,000

650,000

750,000

Unicorn and Stoneham Oaks Total Revenue

Revenue Unicorn Revenue Oaks



Unicorn Rate Information

0

5

10

15

20

25

2005 2006 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Unicorn Golf Course Rates-Weekend Residents and Non Residents

Residents

Non Residents



-100000

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

1000000

Stoneham Golf Courses Total Revenue and
Total Surplus/Deficit

Total Revenue Surplus/(Deficit)



Golf Course Management Alternatives
The Committee has reviewed many different options that the Town
can utilize to increase revenues and rounds of play for the courses.
It would come by way of a RFP process where we would develop a
contract with new and additional deliverables in place as well as
possibly introducing a new type of contract. The Committee, for
several reasons, believes that the Stoneham Oaks should be listed
as an option in any RFP.

The 4 options are as follows:
• Maintain the current management contract
• Proposal for a Lease Management Contract
• 100% Town managed
• Close the courses



Impacts of Each Option
1. Maintaining the Current Management Contract.

This type of contract is presently in place; the responsibility for the
courses are split. The Town and the Town’s employees maintain the
grounds and structures, while the Golf Pro runs the pro shop, and collects
greens fees which go into the Town’s General Fund. This is done generally
for a fixed based fee with incentives for performance. There is no single
source of responsibility and there are built in conflicts of interest in this
arrangement.

2. Lease Management Contract.

This option is also with a golf company or individual and is a binding lease
agreement. They lease the course with terms for payments and
maintenance standards in place. This has the least amount of control and
oversight, but the most security for the Town. With this option, the DPW
workers would be able to concentrate of upgrading and maintaining other
open space in Stoneham, as well as other needed work and repairs.



Impacts of Each Option-continued
3. Town Operated.

This would be 100% managed by the Town of Stoneham and all 
decisions and employees would be in house.  This option requires 
a high level of oversight and human resources which brings a high 
level of risk.  Also, town employees generally cannot operate a 
facility as efficiently as a trained golf professional.

4. Close the Golf Courses.
This is not the recommendation of the Open Space Committee; it 
is listed as an available option.  This would involve closing the golf 
courses and finding another option for the open space that would 
be more profitable and beneficial to the Town.



RFP Process and Timeline
For the Committee to undergo a full RFP process, it will take a lot of 
work and review for it to be one that is financially enhanced, well 
structured with controls, and in the best interest of the Town. The 
timeline is as follows, if the Board directs us accordingly.

• RFP preparation and contract draft:  May 1-June 30, 2015
• Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator review draft and submit 

comments to the Open Space Committee:  July 1-24, 2015
• Open Space Committee makes BOS corrections:  July 25-31, 2015
• Final draft for review by Town Counsel:  August 1, 2015
• Town Counsel submits comments to OSC:  August 17, 2015
• OSC updates and finalizes RFP; copies to BOS, Town Counsel and TA.
• RFP for golf courses on the register: September 1, 2015
• Review of submittals:  October 1-14, 2015
• Interviews with those that meet the criteria:  October 15-Nov 15, 2015
• Selection to TA and BOS:  November 30, 2015 



Recommendations

The Open Space and Recreation Committee recommend that a
newly defined RFP based on option 2 above for the Lease
Agreement Option be developed and advertised on the register for
September 1, 2015, with a start date of the 2016 golf season.

We feel by presenting this opportunity to the open golf market, it
will allow us to view many different proposals that will showcase
the courses, increase rounds and participation, and also correct the
downward trend of golf course revenue and profits to the Town of
Stoneham.



Next Steps

We are requesting the Board of Selectmen to give direction to the
Open Space and Recreation Committee regarding the future of the
Unicorn and Stoneham Oaks golf course management. The timing
for this decision is important due to the amount of work that is
needs to be accomplished if the Board’s decision is to go forward
with the RFP.
Also, as part of this decision, all parties would have to agree to
meet the deadlines and timeline for this to be posted to the
register.



 
DECLARATION OF TRUST OF 

DOHERTY LANE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST 
INCLUDING OBLIGATIONS TO THE TOWN OF STONEHAM 

 
THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST is made this ______day of ______, 2015 by Sanco Builders 
LLC, (the "Declarant" or "Initial Trustee", which term shall include its successors in trust 
hereunder), a Massachusetts limited liability company with a principal place of business at 34 
Waltham Street, Woburn, Massachusetts 01810. 
 
WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of real property located off of Summerhill Street in the 
Town of Stoneham, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Property”), 
being shown on the Definitive Subdivision Plan (collectively, as such plans may hereafter be 
amended, the “Subdivision Plans”) entitled: “Dohertys Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision 
Lot Layout Plan, Stoneham, Massachusetts, dated August 6, 2012” with revisions through 
October 24, 2012, prepared by Sullivan Engineering Group, LLC, recorded with the Middlesex 
South District Registry of Deeds (herein the “Registry”) as Plan No. 543 of 2013.; 
  
WHEREAS, Sanco Builders LLC intends to develop the Property as a single-family residential 
subdivision containing 6 residential lots including Lots 1 to 5 on the above referred to 
Subdivision Plan and the Lot shown on Land Court Plan No. 20303A (collectively, the “Lots”) 
with a common internal roadway system and coordinated common amenities, including drainage 
facilities and drainage easements shown on the plans entitled “Easement Plan of Land Dohertys 
Lane Ext. Stoneham, Mass. January 26, 2015, prepared by Edward J. Farrell recorded at 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. ____ of 2015, “Easement Plan of Land 
Land Court Case No. 20303A Stoneham, Mass.” dated Sept. 23, 2013 prepared by Edward J. 
Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds Registered Land Section as 
______, and “Easement Plan of Land 64 Pond Street, Stoneham, Mass.” dated September 23, 
2013 recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 778 of 2013.  Said 
Easements shown on the last mentioned plan being recorded at Book 61240, Page 451 at said 
Registry of Deeds and at Book 62757, Page 156 at said Registry of Deeds, all as depicted on the 
above described Plans, as they may be amended and approved by the Planning Board to be 
commonly known as the Doherty Lane Subdivision (collectively, the “Doherty Lane 
Subdivision”);  
 
WHEREAS, the creation of a Homeowner’s Associations and a Declaration of Trust 
documenting and agreeing to certain obligations to the Town of Stoneham was a requirement of 
the subdivision approval for the subject land, approved by the Stoneham Planning Board on July 
10, 2013, recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 543 of 
2013.______________________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby establishes this trust to serve as the Homeowners 
Association for the Subdivision as follows:  
 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

  1 



 
1. NAME.  The trust created hereby shall be known as "DOHERTY LANE 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST" (also referred to herein sometimes as the 
"Trust" or "Association" or "Homeowners Association" or "HOA", all being one and the 
same). 

 
 
 
 

2. STORMWATER DETENSION PURPOSES AND OBLIGATIONS. 
 

(a) To receive and hold title to stormwater and appurtenant drain manholes, perimeter 
drain system, pipes, conduits, facilities and components constituting the 
stormwater detention system installed by the Declarant in the common areas and 
on certain Lots as shown on the plan entitled “Doherty Lane Extension Definitive 
Subdivision Lot Layout Plan” dated August 6, 2012 prepared by Sullivan 
Engineering Group, LLC and recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. 543 of 2013, and the land shown on Land Court Plan No. 
20203A containing the dwelling at 15 Summerhill Street and the plan entitled 
“Easement Plan of Land Dohertys Lane Ext. Stoneham, Mass.” dated January 26, 
2015, prepared by Edward J. Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. ____ of 2015, and the “Easement Plan of Land Land Court 
Case No. 20303A Stoneham, Mass.” dated Sept. 23, 2013 prepared by Edward J. 
Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds Registered Land 
Section as ______, and the “Easement Plan of Land 64 Pond Street, Stoneham, 
Mass.” dated September 23, 2013, recorded at Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. 778 of 2013.  Said easements shown on the last mentioned 
plan being recorded at Book 61240, Page 451 at said Registry of Deeds and at 
Book 62757, Page 156 at said Registry of Deeds, and which system will regulate 
the discharge of stormwater runoff into the stormwater system owned and 
maintained by the Town of Stoneham.  

 
(b)     To provide for the inspection, maintenance, repair and replacement of the    

Stormwater Detention System so as to keep the same in good operating condition 
at all times as determined in the reasonable judgment of the Stoneham Town 
Engineer (the “Stormwater Detention Obligations”); 

 
 

(c)  To provide for the inspection, installation, use, operation and maintenance of the 
stormwater detention system and its appurtenant drain manholes, perimeter drain 
access, pipes, conduits, facilities and components (collectively, the “Stormwater 
Detention Facility”) located on or within portions of the above referred to 
Subdivision plan and the above referred to easement plans. 

 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

  2 



 
(d)  To receive and hold title to all rights of way within the Subdivision, if and when 

title to streets are deeded to this Trust, and to convey such interest therein as the 
Trustee deems necessary or appropriate to cause the street to be accepted by the 
Town of Stoneham, as a public way;  

 
(e) To obtain and maintain appropriate insurance coverage to protect the assets of the 

Trust, including, without limitation, commercial liability insurance to protect 
against any liabilities that may be incurred by the Trust in or servicing the 
performance of its obligations hereunder; 

 
(f) To maintain and preserve the above referred to easements and any other 

easements located or to be located in the Subdivision.  
 
 
3. BENEFICIARIES. The beneficiaries of this Trust are the owners from time to time of Lots, 
subject to the rights reserved by the Declarant herein or the Standard Covenants. The owners of 
each Lot (the "Lot Owners") shall have an equal beneficial interest in this Trust. The beneficial 
interest in and obligations imposed on the Lot Owners by this Declaration of Trust shall be 
divided equally among the Lots, except as otherwise specifically set forth herein. The beneficial 
interest in this Trust shall run with the ownership of each Lot and may not be severed from the 
ownership of that Lot. The beneficial interest of each Lot shall be held as one interest and may 
not be partitioned and shall not be divided among several Lot Owners of any such Lot. 
 
With respect to any Lot owned by more than one person and/or entity, each record owner of a 
Lot must execute a consent to effectively grant consent.  If the record owners are not natural 
persons with legal capacity to give their consent, affidavits or other evidence of authority of any 
signatories purporting to bind such record owners must be recorded with the consent. Lot owners 
of record do not include mortgagees, unless and until such mortgagees take title (by way of 
foreclosure deed, deed in lieu of foreclosure or otherwise) to a Lot. 
 
The Town of Stoneham is also a beneficiary of this Trust as specifically set out in this instrument 
(Declaration of Trust).  Unless otherwise provided for herein, all actions needed or taken on 
behalf of the Town of Stoneham shall be by its Town Administrator or his/her designee.   

4. TRUSTEES. For the period (the "Declarant's Control Period") ending on the earlier to 
occur of (a) five (5) years from the date of this Declaration of Trust; or (b) the date which is 
thirty (30) days after neither the Declarant nor the Declarant’s Assignee (hereinafter defined) 
owns a Lot in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision or the Lot at # 15 
Summerhill Street, Declarant (or Declarant’s Assignee) shall be the sole trustee of the Trust 
and shall have the sole right to designate its successor trustee. After the Declarant's Control 
Period, or sooner if the Declarant or the Declarant’s Assignee relinquishes its control by a 
written notice to the Lot Owners so stating, there shall be three (3) trustees, and at a meeting 
called by any one of the Lot Owners or by the Initial Trustee or Declarant (or the Declarant’s 
Assignee) on ten days' written notice to all Lot Owners, the Initial Trustee and Declarant (or 

  3 



 
the Declarant’s Assignee), the Lot Owners shall, by majority vote of those in attendance, elect 
the replacement trustees, with the requirement that each Trustee must be a Lot owner or the 
majority owner of an entity holding title to a Lot. If the Lot Owners fail to elect replacement 
trustees, all of the Lot Owners shall automatically and by default become the trustees, with the 
owners of each Lot having one vote. Each Trustee so elected shall serve for three years, but to 
establish staggered terms, at the first such election two of the trustees shall be chosen for three 
years and the remaining trustee shall be elected for a two-year term. After the expiration of 
the term of the Initial Trustee, any trustee shall be automatically removed from office upon 
the recording of a deed transferring all of such trustee's ownership interest in his or her Lot. 

 

 

5. MEETINGS. 
 
(a) Annual Meetings. An annual meeting of Lot Owners shall be held to address any and all 

such matters as may require action by the Lot Owners, and for the transaction of such other 
business as may properly be brought before the meeting. Such annual meeting shall be held on a 
date to be fixed by the Trustee(s) at the time and place to be fixed by the Trustee(s), and stated in 
the notice of the meeting. 

 
(b) Special Meetings. Special meetings of Lot Owners may be called at any time by the 

Trustee(s) or by a majority of the Lot Owners. Business transacted at any special meeting of Lot 
Owners shall be limited to matters relating to the purpose or purposes stated in the notice of 
meeting. 

 
Written notice of each meeting, whether annual or special, shall be given not less than ten (10) 
nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting to each Lot Owner entitled to vote at 
such meeting. The notices of all meetings shall state the place, date and hour of the meeting. The 
notice of a special meeting shall state, in addition, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting 
is called. If mailed, notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the U.S. mail, postage 
prepaid, directed to the Lot Owner at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Trust. 

6. QUORUM, ACTION AND CONSENT. The Trustees may act by a majority vote at any 
duly called meeting at which a quorum is present. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the 
Trustees then in office. The Trustees may transact without a meeting any business which they 
are authorized to transact at a meeting, provided that the Trustees unanimously assent in 
writing to the decisions of the Trustees concerning such business by signing the official 
record of said decisions to be filed with the records of the Trustees. Any action so taken shall 
have the same force and effect as though taken at a duly called and held meeting of the 
Trustees. 

7. RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF TRUSTEE. 
 

  4 



 
(a) Any Trustee may resign, provided that such resignation shall not be effective until written 

notice of it is delivered or mailed to all of the other Trustee(s), if any, and if none, then to the Lot 
Owners. 

 
(b) After the expiration of the Declarant's Control Period, but not prior thereto, any Trustee 

may be removed, with or without cause. If a Trustee has been elected by vote of the Lot owners, 
he may be removed by a vote of a majority of the Lot owners. Any such removal shall be 
evidenced by the recording with the Registry of a certificate of removal signed by the Secretary 
of the Trust naming the Trustee so removed and reciting that the requisite vote of the Lot Owners 
were cast for the removal. 
 
 
8. NO LIABILITY IF IN GOOD FAITH. No Trustee shall be personally liable or accountable 
out of his personal assets by reason of any action taken, suffered or omitted, or for allowing one 
or more of the other Trustees to have possession of the Trust books or property, or by reason of 
honest errors of judgment, mistakes of fact or law, the existence of any personal or adverse 
interest, or by reason of anything except his own willful malfeasance or bad faith. It is expressly 
understood that during the Declarant's Control Period, the Trustee may act in the best interests of 
the Declarant, and in doing so shall not be deemed to have breached of any fiduciary duty to the 
Lot Owners. 

9. POWERS. In addition to such powers as are vested in a trustee under common law and 
such powers as are inherent to carry out the purposes of this Trust as set forth hereinabove, 
the trustees shall have the following powers and authority: 

 
(a) To engage, contract with, appoint and remove at pleasure all contractors, consultants, 

agents and other independent contractors and employees of the Trust, prescribe their duties, fix 
their consideration or compensation, and require of them such security or fidelity bond(s) as the 
Trustee(s) may deem expedient; 

 
(b) To establish, budgets and levy and assess, and collect the assessments for Common 

Expenses including, but not limited to the institution of charges sufficient to generate revenues 
adequate to fund the performance of the Trustee's duties as contained herein or in furtherance of 
the duties and obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants and to fund proper 
reserves for same and may make special assessments, even if not in the annual budget; 

 
(c) To do all things necessary or appropriate, in the judgment of the Trustees, to carry out the 

purposes of the Trust, including, but not limited to, making assessments for the payment of any 
charges or assessment due thereon and to carry out the purposes and authority and enforce 
obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants, subject to the rights of the Declarant; 

 
(d) To obtain bonds and policies of insurance as the Trustees may from time to time 

determine is appropriate; 
 

  5 



 
(e) To open and maintain bank accounts and investment accounts, and to authorize the 

drawing of checks and other financial instruments, and to keep a full and complete record of all 
financial transactions, which record shall be available for inspection by the Lot Owners and 
mortgagees of the Lots and to prepare annual financial reports and accountings; 

 
(f) To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property as it 

shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence same by notes, bonds, 
securities or other evidence of indebtedness, which may mature at a time or times, and, to 
execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge, or other instrument to secure any such borrowing; 
provided, however, that the Trustees shall have no authority to bind the Lot Owners personally; 

 
(g) To enforce obligations on the Lot Owners, allocating expenses and doing anything and 

everything else necessary and proper for the performance of its obligations under this 
Declaration of Trust and the Standard Covenants;  

 
(h) To sign, seal, acknowledge, deliver and record in any one or more public offices or places 

of recording all such instruments and documents as the Trustees shall deem necessary or 
desirable in the exercise of their powers and the discharge of their duties; 

 
(i) To establish by-laws and rules and regulations for the conduct of the affairs of the Trust 

and pursuant to this Declaration, as the Trustees shall, from time to time, determine;  
 

(j) To deed rights in and to rights of way and easements to the Town of Stoneham, consistent 
with the purposes of this Trust.  

 
10. OBLIGATIONS OF ASSOCIATION.  

  
(a) Stormwater Detention Obligations.  In the event that the Trust fails to perform the 

Stormwater Detention “Purpose and Obligations” as set out in Section 2 of this Trust, the Town 
of Stoneham shall notify the Trust in writing of such failure. In the event the Trust does not cure 
such failure within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice (except that no such notice and 
cure period shall be required in the case of an emergency involving imminent danger of personal 
injury or damage to property), the Town of Stoneham may, at its option, cure such failure to 
perform, and the Trust shall reimburse the Town of Stoneham for all reasonable amounts 
incurred thereby in doing so within fifteen (15) days of demand. The Town of Stoneham shall 
have the right to enforce in an action at law or in equity any obligations of the Trust to the Town 
against the Trust and/or against the individual Lot Owners within the Subdivision, all of whom 
shall be jointly and severally liable for the obligations of the Trust under this subsection (b), and, 
in any such action, the Town shall be entitled to recover the reasonable attorneys’ fees and other 
costs and expenses incurred by them, or either of them, including the imputed value of the Town 
Counsel’s time, if not billed on an hourly basis, which value shall be as reasonably determined 
by the Town, but in no event less than deemed to be at least Two Hundred Dollars ($200) per 
hour. Furthermore, in connection therewith the Town is hereby granted the right to levy 

  6 



 
assessments in the Town’s name against the owners of the Lots in order to enforce its rights 
hereunder. 
 
11.  THIRD PARTIES DEALING WITH THE TRUST. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or 
other person dealing with the Trustees as they then appear of record in the Registry need inquire 
further as to the persons who are then Trustees hereunder. The receipts of the Trustees or any one 
or more of them for monies or things paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual 
discharges therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same, and no person from whom the 
Trustees or any one or more of them shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be 
required to see to the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgage lender or other person dealing 
with the Trustee or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was Trust 
property shall be bound to ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or 
purpose in or for which a sale, mortgage, pledge or charge is herein authorized or directed, or 
otherwise as to the purpose or regularity of any of the acts of the Trustees or anyone or more of 
them purporting to be done in pursuance of any of the provisions or powers herein contained. 

12. INSTRUMENTS SUBJECT TO TRUST TERMS. Every deed or other instrument 
conveying any interest in a Lot shall be subject to the terms of this Declaration of Trust and 
deemed to have been entered into subject to the terms, conditions, provisions and restrictions 
hereof, whether or not express references shall have been made to this instrument. 

13. CERTIFICATIONS BY TRUSTEES FOR RECORDING. All persons dealing in any 
manner  whatsoever with the Trustees, the Trust property or any beneficiary hereunder shall 
be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of this Declaration of Trust, or change 
of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be recorded with the Registry. Any certificate 
signed by the Initial Trustee or a majority of the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth the 
names of the Trustees hereunder or setting forth as facts any matters determining the authority 
of the Trustees to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with the Registry shall 
be conclusive evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, 
including the Trustees, acting in reliance thereon. 

14. AMENDMENTS AND TERMINATION. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of 
at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lot Owners and the written consent of the Town of 
Stoneham (acting through its Board of Selectmen), may at any time and from time to time, 
amend, alter, add to or change this Declaration of Trust in any manner or to any extent, the 
Trustees, first, however, being duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against 
outstanding obligations and liabilities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Declaration of 
Trust may not be amended in a manner that would cause the Trust to be contrary to: (a) any 
applicable federal, state or Town law, by law or regulation; or (b) the Town Agreement 
Planning Board Subdivision Approval, referenced above.  

 
(a) Necessity for Recording Amendments Alterations Additions or Changes. Any 

amendment, alteration, addition or change to this Declaration of Trust shall become effective 
upon the recording with the Registry of an instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or 
change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required for the 

Formatted: Highlight

Comment [B1]: Charlie – let’s discuss. 

  7 



 
acknowledgment of deeds by a majority of the Trustees, setting forth in full the amendment, 
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Lot Owners herein required to 
consent thereto and shall also require the approval of the Town of Stoneham Board of Selectmen, 
signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required for the acknowledgment of deeds by the 
Town, with respect to any amendment, alteration, addition or change to this Declaration of Trust 
that affects any obligation to, or right of, the Town of Stoneham. Such instrument, so executed 
and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of all facts and of compliance with 
the prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration, addition or change, whether stated 
in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or affecting the rights of third persons and 
for all other purposes. 

 
(b) Unilateral Amendment by Declarant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 

Declaration of Trust, the Declarant hereby reserves the right to amend this Declaration in order 
to (a) comply with the requirements of applicable law or, or (b) comply with the requirements of 
any insurance underwriter or insurance regulatory body, or (c) comply with the requirements of 
Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or any other 
mortgagee or mortgage investor,  or (d) correct typographical, mathematical or scrivener's errors, 
or ??? however, no such amendment shall take place without providing written notice of the 
amendment to the Town of Stoneham and without the written approval of the Town, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.   

 

15.  CORPUS.  The initial Trust assets include ten dollars. The corpus shall also include 
additional property and rights transferred to the Trust hereafter and accepted by the Trustee. 

16. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Declaration of Trust shall be determined to be 
invalid, the remainder of this Declaration of Trust shall continue in full force to accomplish 
the purposes of this Trust.  Additionally, with respect to any obligation to the Town, the 
parties agree to immediately enter into negotiations in good faith and make equitable 
amendments to restore the relative obligations to the Town.   

17. MISCELLANEOUS. In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used 
in the singular or in the plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words 
denoting males include female and words denoting persons include individuals, firms, 
associations, companies (joint, stock or otherwise), trust and corporations unless a contrary 
intention is to be inferred from or required by the subject matter or context. The cover, title, 
index, headings of different parts hereof and the marginal notes, if any, are inserted only for 
the convenience of reference and are not to be taken to be any part hereof or to control or 
affect the meaning, construction, interpretation or effect hereof. All the powers and provisions 
herein contained shall take effect and be construed according to the law of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This Trust shall continue in full force for the longest period 
of time allowed by law that would not violate the applicable Rule Against Perpetuities.  

18. ASSOCIATION EXPENSES, ETC.: 
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

  8 



 
(a) Capital Contribution.   Each Lot owner who acquires his Lot directly from Declarant  
or the Declarant’s Assignee shall pay to the Association a one-time contribution equal to 
six (6) months’ of the then budgeted annual operating expenses allocated to such Lot (an 
“Operating Reserve Contribution”) to establish an operating account reserve that may be 
accessed by the Association in the event of an operating budget shortfall to pay 
Association expenses. The Operating Reserve Contribution is not an advance payment of 
assessments and shall not affect the liability of an owner or a Lot for assessments. As a 
condition of each subsequent conveyance of a Lot, the new purchaser shall be required to 
make an Operating Reserve Contribution and the seller of such Lot shall be entitled to 
reimbursement of the Operating Reserve Contribution originally made thereby.  
 
(b) Annual Assessments.  The Association shall have the right to levy an annual 
assessment against all Lots in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision and the 
Lot at # 15 Summerhill Street in such amounts as may be deemed appropriate by the 
Trustees for the management and operation of the Association and for the general 
purposes and objectives of the Association as set forth herein. Such annual assessment 
shall be payable in equal monthly installments, unless otherwise provided by the 
Trustees.  
 
(c) Capital Reserves.  The Association shall establish a reserve for capital improvements 
and replacements which will be funded in part by an allocation thereto from the annual 
assessment.     
 
 
(d) Special Assessments.  The Association shall also have the right to levy special 
assessments from time to time against all Lots in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive 
Subdivision and the Lot at # 15 Summerhill Street in the event the budget adopted for any 
fiscal year is insufficient to pay the costs and expenses of operations, maintenance and 
management; in the event of emergencies; or in the event the Association's reserves are 
insufficient to cover operating expenses or expenditures for capital improvements or 
replacements.    
 
(e) Assessments Levied Pro Rata.  All assessments levied by the Association, whether 
annual or special, shall be on the basis of one share per Lot so that each owner of a Lot 
shall bear an equal pro rata share of the expenses of the Association. 
 
(f) Commencement of Assessments. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
herein, assessments, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, shall not be 
levied against any Lot shown on the Subdivision Plans or the Lot at # 15 Summerhill 
Street until the sale of the first lot contained in the Subdivision or the Lot at # 15 
Summerhill Street.  
 
(g) Assessments Against New Lots.  In the event any Lot becomes subject to assessment 
subsequent to January 1 of any year, the first assessment shall be prorated for the 

  9 



 
remainder of the then current fiscal year. With respect to any special assessments, only 
those Lots that are subject to assessment as of the date on which the Trustees of the 
Association levies the special assessment shall be liable for such special assessment, and 
such special assessment shall not be charged to or be a lien against any Lot which 
becomes subject to assessment thereafter.  

 
(h) Payment of Assessments. Payment of any special assessment levied by the 
Association's Trustees shall be due upon not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice 
thereof and shall be due and payable in such installments as the Trustees may specify.  
Any assessment, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, which is not paid 
when due shall be subject to a late charge of ten percent (10%) and shall bear interest 
from the due date until paid at the annual rate which is the lesser of (a) twelve per cent  
(12%); or (b) the maximum rate permitted by law (the “Default Rate”). The late charge is 
in addition to and not in limitation of the Association's other enforcement powers and 
remedies at law and in equity.  
 
(i)  Fines.  The Association shall have the right to levy fines against the Lot owners for 
violation of any of the restrictions contained in this Declaration at the rate of $100 per 
violation. Any fines so levied shall be due and payable with ten (10) days of the delivery 
of a written citation to the Lot owner. Any violation shall be subject to an additional $100 
fine every thirty (30) days after the delivery of the citation until the violation is cured. 
Any fine not paid when due shall accrue interest at the Default Rate. The Association 
shall have all of the rights available to it for collection of fines as it has for the collection 
of assessments as provided herein.  

 
(j) Personal Obligation of Lot Owner.  Every assessment shall be the personal obligation 

of the owner or owners of the Lot (joint and several if more than one owner) against 
which the assessment is levied, ownership being determined as of the date of such levy.  
If any such assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the same is due, then the 
Association may bring suit against the owner on his/her personal obligation and there 
shall be added to the amount of such assessment the aforementioned late charge and 
interest and all costs incurred by the Association, including reasonable attorneys, fees 
(including those incurred for appellate proceedings), in preparation for and in bringing 
such action, whether or not suit is commenced. No owner shall be entitled to any offset, 
deduction of credit for any sum claimed due to the owner by the Trust, the Declarant, the 
Declarant’s Assignee or any other party. Prior to or at the time of any conveyance of a 
Lot, all liens, unpaid charges and assessments shall be paid in full and discharged. The 
purchaser of a Lot shall be jointly and severally liable with the selling owner for all 
unpaid assessments against the latter up to the time of the recordation of a deed to such 
Lot not to exceed the amount shown on a Statement of Common Expenses issued by the 
Trustee(s) plus all accrued late charges, interest and collection costs, including attorneys’ 
fees, without prejudice to the purchaser's right to recover from the selling owner amounts 
paid by the purchaser therefore. 

 

  10 



 
(k) Lien Rights.  In order to provide an additional means to enforce the collection of any   
assessment, the Association shall have a lien against each Lot, together with all 
improvements thereon, for any assessment, together with interest and late charges thereon 
and cost of collection thereof as herein provided, which lien shall attach and become a 
charge on each Lot, and all improvements thereon, upon the adoption of any assessment 
or imposition of any fee or expense as provided herein. Such lien shall in all events be 
subordinate to the lien of any first mortgagee of said Lot. 

 
(l) Budget. Prior to the beginning of each calendar year, the Trust shall adopt a budget for 
the Trust containing an estimate of the total amount considered necessary for the ensuing 
calendar year to pay the cost of performing the obligations of the Trust as set forth in this 
Declaration of Trust, the fulfillment of the purposes of this Trust as set forth in Section 2 
hereof, the cost of administration of the Trust and such insurance and reserves as the 
Trustees deem appropriate. The Trust shall make available a copy or summary of the 
budget, in a reasonably itemized form which sets forth the amount of the expenses. The 
Trustees shall assess each Lot Owner periodically for the amount of the expenses 
incurred or anticipated to be incurred by the Trustees in the fulfillment of the duties as 
described in this Trust.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, a Lot 
owned by the Declarant  shall not be assessed any amount and shall not be obligated to 
pay any assessments during such time as it is owned by the Declarant  unless there is a 
completed and occupied dwelling on that Lot for which the Declarant  is collecting rent. 

 
 

(m) Statement of Common Expenses. A statement from the Trustee(s) setting forth the 
amount of unpaid assessments and any other sums which have been levied against a Lot 
owner, including a statement of the amount which the Trust claims is entitled to priority 
with respect to any mortgage ("Statement of Common Expenses"), shall operate to 
discharge the Lot from any lien for other sums then unpaid if not reflected on the 
Statement of Common Expenses when recorded in the Registry. This Certificate shall be 
furnished within ten business days after receipt of a written request and shall be binding 
on the Trust and every Lot owner. Any purchaser of a Lot may rely on a Statement of 
Common Expenses issued hereunder. 

 
(n) Mortgagee Liability. Each holder of a Mortgage who comes into possession or 
ownership of a Lot by virtue of foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu of 
foreclosure or any purchaser at a foreclosure sale shall take the Lot free of any claims for 
unpaid assessments or charges against such Lot which accrue more than three months 
prior to the date such person comes into possession or ownership thereof, except as 
provided below and except for claims for a pro rata share of such assessments or charges 
resulting from a pro rata reallocation of such assessments or charges to all Lots including 
the mortgaged Lot assessed after the Mortgagee or purchaser takes title. The lien created 
shall cease to exist with respect to assessments and charges levied prior to the time 
possession is taken or deemed transferred, whichever first occurs, or title is transferred by 
foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu thereof; provided, however, that if the 

  11 



 
proceeds of a foreclosure exceed the total amount due to the Mortgagee, the excess shall 
first be paid to the Association and applied to the satisfaction of the Association's lien 
and, provided further, that if the Association complies with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General law Chapter 183A, § 6, as if the assessments were condominium 
common expenses, the priority therein accorded to the lien shall here apply, meaning and 
intending to make applicable said statute, or any replacement or amendment thereof. 

 
(o) Enforcement. The lien for assessments may be enforced and foreclosed in any manner 
permitted by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 183A, Section 6, or its replacement 
which is hereby made applicable hereto, or in any other manner as allowed by law for 
collection of sums due. The Trust shall have the right to the appointment of a receiver, if 
available under the law. The Trust shall have the power to bid on the Lot at foreclosure or 
other legal sale and to acquire, hold, lease, mortgage, convey or otherwise deal with such 
Lot. 

19. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES BETWEEN PRIVATE PARTIES.  In the event of 
any dispute (i) between the Trustee(s), or (ii) between the Lot owners, or (iii) between the Lot 
owners and the Trustee(s) (each a "Disputing Party"), as to any matter involving this Trust, 
then the Disputing Parties shall submit the matter to binding arbitration by an arbitrator 
selected by the American Arbitration Association of Boston, Massachusetts, whose decision 
shall be final and binding, in accordance with the Uniform Arbitration Act, GL Ch. 251, §§ 1-
19, as amended.  This Section 19 shall not be applicable to any dispute or litigation including 
the Town.  
 
 20.  JOINDER OF TOWN.  The Town of Stoneham joins in this Declaration of Trust (a) to 
facilitate its enforcement of the provisions of this agreement that relate to or otherwise affect the 
Town; and (b) to confirm that this Declaration of Trust has been approved by the Planning Board 
and Town Counsel.  For purposes of this Trust any action taken by the Town may be taken by 
the Town Administrator or his/her designee. 
 
21.  INDEMNIFICATION.  The Trust shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its 
officials, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, 
actions, causes of action, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
arising directly or indirectly from or in connection with the negligent or willful act(s) or 
omission(s) of the Trust under this Trust or otherwise arising from or as a result of this Trust. 
 
22.  JURISDICTION.  Jurisdiction and venue over any dispute or legal action arising from this 
Trust involving the Town shall be as follows: any and all disputes or legal actions shall be 
brought in the Middlesex Superior Court in Woburn (or its successor location) to the extent that 
subject matter jurisdiction allows.  If there is no subject matter jurisdiction in the Superior Court, 
the legal action shall be brought at the Woburn District Court.  The parties by this instrument 
subject themselves to the personal jurisdiction of said courts for the entry of judgment and for the 
resolution of any dispute, action, or suit.     
 

  12 



 
23.  DECLARANT’S ASSIGNEE. Declarant may from time to time expressly assign in writing 
any or all of its rights, title, interests, easements, powers and privileges reserved hereunder to the 
Declarant (the “Declarant’s Rights”) to any other party (herein a “Declarant’s Assignee”), and 
such party shall thereafter enjoy all such Declarant’s Rights as and to the extent expressly 
assigned just as though such party was the original Declarant; it being understood and agreed 
that wherever in this Declaration the word Declarant is used, it shall include the Declarant’s 
Assignee as and to the extent of any such express assignment.  
 

  13 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Sanco Builders, LLC has executed the foregoing instrument as a 
sealed instrument as of the date set forth above and said Sanco Builders, LLC hereby accepts its 
appointment as Trustee of the Trust in accordance with the above Declaration of Trust. 
 
 
Sanco Builders LLC, (Declarant and Initial Trustee) 
 
 
By_____________________________________________ 
    Anthony Santullo, its Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Middlesex, ss: 
 
On this ____ day of _______April, 20145, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named Anthony Santullo, as Manager on behalf of Sanco Builders LLC, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was his Massachusetts 
driver's license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, 
and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of Sanco 
Builders LLC. 
 
 

__________________________  
Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 
 

Seal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: Bold

  14 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Stoneham, by its Board of Selectmen and Town 
Administrator, has executed the foregoing instrument as a sealed instrument as of the date set 
forth above, with respect to all provisions and obligations applicable to the Town. 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF STONEHAM 
By Its Board of Selectmen 
 
 
_____________________   
Thomas Boussy, Chairman 
 
 
_____________________ 
Frank A. Vallarelli 
Caroline Colarusso 
 
 
_____________________  
John F. DePinto 
 
 
_____________________   
Ann Marie O’Neill 
 
 
______________________ 
Frank VallarelliRobert W. Sweeney 
 
 
 
By its Town Administrator 
 
______________________ 
David Ragucci 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
______________________________ 
William H. Solomon, Town Counsel 
 

Formatted: Justified

  15 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Middlesex, ss.  
 
On this ____day of FebruaryApril, 20135 before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named Robert W. Sweeny, Thomas Boussy, Caroline Colarusso, John F. 
DePinto, Ann Marie O’Neill and Frank A. Vallarelli, John F. DePinto, Ann Marie O’Neil, 
and Thomas Boussy, who are known to me or proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which were Massachusetts Drivers Licenses, to be the persons whose names are 
signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose, as the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Stoneham, or a majority thereof. 

 
 
  
Notary Public:  
My commission expires:  
 
 
 

                         COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Middlesex, ss. 
 
On this ____ day of FebruaryApril, 20153, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above named David Ragucci, who is known to me or proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Drivers License, to be the 
person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he 
signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires:  

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Tab stops: Not at  6.1"

Formatted: Left, Tab stops: Not at  6.1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

  16 



 
 
      Seal:  

 
 

  17 



 
DECLARATION OF TRUST OF 

DOHERTY LANE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST 
INCLUDING OBLIGATIONS TO THE TOWN OF STONEHAM 

 
THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST is made this ______day of ______, 2015 by Sanco Builders 
LLC, (the "Declarant" or "Initial Trustee", which term shall include its successors in trust 
hereunder), a Massachusetts limited liability company with a principal place of business at 34 
Waltham Street, Woburn, Massachusetts 01810. 
 
WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of real property located off of Summerhill Street in the 
Town of Stoneham, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Property”), 
being shown on the Definitive Subdivision Plan (collectively, as such plans may hereafter be 
amended, the “Subdivision Plans”) entitled: “Dohertys Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision 
Lot Layout Plan, Stoneham, Massachusetts, dated August 6, 2012” with revisions through 
October 24, 2012, prepared by Sullivan Engineering Group, LLC, recorded with the Middlesex 
South District Registry of Deeds (herein the “Registry”) as Plan No. 543 of 2013.; 
  
WHEREAS, Sanco Builders LLC intends to develop the Property as a single-family residential 
subdivision containing 6 residential lots including Lots 1 to 5 on the above referred to 
Subdivision Plan and the Lot shown on Land Court Plan No. 20303A (collectively, the “Lots”) 
with a common internal roadway system and coordinated common amenities, including drainage 
facilities and drainage easements shown on the plans entitled “Easement Plan of Land Dohertys 
Lane Ext. Stoneham, Mass. January 26, 2015, prepared by Edward J. Farrell recorded at 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. ____ of 2015, “Easement Plan of Land 
Land Court Case No. 20303A Stoneham, Mass.” dated Sept. 23, 2013 prepared by Edward J. 
Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds Registered Land Section as 
______, and “Easement Plan of Land 64 Pond Street, Stoneham, Mass.” dated September 23, 
2013 recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 778 of 2013.  Said 
Easements shown on the last mentioned plan being recorded at Book 61240, Page 451 at said 
Registry of Deeds and at Book 62757, Page 156 at said Registry of Deeds, all as depicted on the 
above described Plans, as they may be amended and approved by the Planning Board to be 
commonly known as the Doherty Lane Subdivision (collectively, the “Doherty Lane 
Subdivision”);  
 
WHEREAS, the creation of a Homeowner’s Associations and a Declaration of Trust 
documenting and agreeing to certain obligations to the Town of Stoneham was a requirement of 
the subdivision approval for the subject land, approved by the Stoneham Planning Board on July 
10, 2013, recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 543 of 
2013.______________________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby establishes this trust to serve as the Homeowners 
Association for the Subdivision as follows:  
 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

  1 



 
1. NAME.  The trust created hereby shall be known as "DOHERTY LANE 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST" (also referred to herein sometimes as the 
"Trust" or "Association" or "Homeowners Association" or "HOA", all being one and the 
same). 

 
 
 
 

2. STORMWATER DETENSION PURPOSES AND OBLIGATIONS. 
 

(a) To receive and hold title to stormwater and appurtenant drain manholes, perimeter 
drain system, pipes, conduits, facilities and components constituting the 
stormwater detention system installed by the Declarant in the common areas and 
on certain Lots as shown on the plan entitled “Doherty Lane Extension Definitive 
Subdivision Lot Layout Plan” dated August 6, 2012 prepared by Sullivan 
Engineering Group, LLC and recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. 543 of 2013, and the land shown on Land Court Plan No. 
20203A containing the dwelling at 15 Summerhill Street and the plan entitled 
“Easement Plan of Land Dohertys Lane Ext. Stoneham, Mass.” dated January 26, 
2015, prepared by Edward J. Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. ____ of 2015, and the “Easement Plan of Land Land Court 
Case No. 20303A Stoneham, Mass.” dated Sept. 23, 2013 prepared by Edward J. 
Farrell recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds Registered Land 
Section as ______, and the “Easement Plan of Land 64 Pond Street, Stoneham, 
Mass.” dated September 23, 2013, recorded at Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Plan No. 778 of 2013.  Said easements shown on the last mentioned 
plan being recorded at Book 61240, Page 451 at said Registry of Deeds and at 
Book 62757, Page 156 at said Registry of Deeds, and which system will regulate 
the discharge of stormwater runoff into the stormwater system owned and 
maintained by the Town of Stoneham.  

 
(b)     To provide for the inspection, maintenance, repair and replacement of the    

Stormwater Detention System so as to keep the same in good operating condition 
at all times as determined in the reasonable judgment of the Stoneham Town 
Engineer (the “Stormwater Detention Obligations”); 

 
 

(c)  To provide for the inspection, installation, use, operation and maintenance of the 
stormwater detention system and its appurtenant drain manholes, perimeter drain 
access, pipes, conduits, facilities and components (collectively, the “Stormwater 
Detention Facility”) located on or within portions of the above referred to 
Subdivision plan and the above referred to easement plans. 

 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

  2 



 
(d)  To receive and hold title to all rights of way within the Subdivision, if and when 

title to streets are deeded to this Trust, and to convey such interest therein as the 
Trustee deems necessary or appropriate to cause the street to be accepted by the 
Town of Stoneham, as a public way;  

 
(e) To obtain and maintain appropriate insurance coverage to protect the assets of the 

Trust, including, without limitation, commercial liability insurance to protect 
against any liabilities that may be incurred by the Trust in or servicing the 
performance of its obligations hereunder; 

 
(f) To maintain and preserve the above referred to easements and any other 

easements located or to be located in the Subdivision.  
 
 
3. BENEFICIARIES. The beneficiaries of this Trust are the owners from time to time of Lots, 
subject to the rights reserved by the Declarant herein or the Standard Covenants. The owners of 
each Lot (the "Lot Owners") shall have an equal beneficial interest in this Trust. The beneficial 
interest in and obligations imposed on the Lot Owners by this Declaration of Trust shall be 
divided equally among the Lots, except as otherwise specifically set forth herein. The beneficial 
interest in this Trust shall run with the ownership of each Lot and may not be severed from the 
ownership of that Lot. The beneficial interest of each Lot shall be held as one interest and may 
not be partitioned and shall not be divided among several Lot Owners of any such Lot. 
 
With respect to any Lot owned by more than one person and/or entity, each record owner of a 
Lot must execute a consent to effectively grant consent.  If the record owners are not natural 
persons with legal capacity to give their consent, affidavits or other evidence of authority of any 
signatories purporting to bind such record owners must be recorded with the consent. Lot owners 
of record do not include mortgagees, unless and until such mortgagees take title (by way of 
foreclosure deed, deed in lieu of foreclosure or otherwise) to a Lot. 
 
The Town of Stoneham is also a beneficiary of this Trust as specifically set out in this instrument 
(Declaration of Trust).  Unless otherwise provided for herein, all actions needed or taken on 
behalf of the Town of Stoneham shall be by its Town Administrator or his/her designee.   

4. TRUSTEES. For the period (the "Declarant's Control Period") ending on the earlier to 
occur of (a) five (5) years from the date of this Declaration of Trust; or (b) the date which is 
thirty (30) days after neither the Declarant nor the Declarant’s Assignee (hereinafter defined) 
owns a Lot in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision or the Lot at # 15 
Summerhill Street, Declarant (or Declarant’s Assignee) shall be the sole trustee of the Trust 
and shall have the sole right to designate its successor trustee. After the Declarant's Control 
Period, or sooner if the Declarant or the Declarant’s Assignee relinquishes its control by a 
written notice to the Lot Owners so stating, there shall be three (3) trustees, and at a meeting 
called by any one of the Lot Owners or by the Initial Trustee or Declarant (or the Declarant’s 
Assignee) on ten days' written notice to all Lot Owners, the Initial Trustee and Declarant (or 

  3 



 
the Declarant’s Assignee), the Lot Owners shall, by majority vote of those in attendance, elect 
the replacement trustees, with the requirement that each Trustee must be a Lot owner or the 
majority owner of an entity holding title to a Lot. If the Lot Owners fail to elect replacement 
trustees, all of the Lot Owners shall automatically and by default become the trustees, with the 
owners of each Lot having one vote. Each Trustee so elected shall serve for three years, but to 
establish staggered terms, at the first such election two of the trustees shall be chosen for three 
years and the remaining trustee shall be elected for a two-year term. After the expiration of 
the term of the Initial Trustee, any trustee shall be automatically removed from office upon 
the recording of a deed transferring all of such trustee's ownership interest in his or her Lot. 

 

 

5. MEETINGS. 
 
(a) Annual Meetings. An annual meeting of Lot Owners shall be held to address any and all 

such matters as may require action by the Lot Owners, and for the transaction of such other 
business as may properly be brought before the meeting. Such annual meeting shall be held on a 
date to be fixed by the Trustee(s) at the time and place to be fixed by the Trustee(s), and stated in 
the notice of the meeting. 

 
(b) Special Meetings. Special meetings of Lot Owners may be called at any time by the 

Trustee(s) or by a majority of the Lot Owners. Business transacted at any special meeting of Lot 
Owners shall be limited to matters relating to the purpose or purposes stated in the notice of 
meeting. 

 
Written notice of each meeting, whether annual or special, shall be given not less than ten (10) 
nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting to each Lot Owner entitled to vote at 
such meeting. The notices of all meetings shall state the place, date and hour of the meeting. The 
notice of a special meeting shall state, in addition, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting 
is called. If mailed, notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the U.S. mail, postage 
prepaid, directed to the Lot Owner at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Trust. 

6. QUORUM, ACTION AND CONSENT. The Trustees may act by a majority vote at any 
duly called meeting at which a quorum is present. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the 
Trustees then in office. The Trustees may transact without a meeting any business which they 
are authorized to transact at a meeting, provided that the Trustees unanimously assent in 
writing to the decisions of the Trustees concerning such business by signing the official 
record of said decisions to be filed with the records of the Trustees. Any action so taken shall 
have the same force and effect as though taken at a duly called and held meeting of the 
Trustees. 

7. RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF TRUSTEE. 
 

  4 



 
(a) Any Trustee may resign, provided that such resignation shall not be effective until written 

notice of it is delivered or mailed to all of the other Trustee(s), if any, and if none, then to the Lot 
Owners. 

 
(b) After the expiration of the Declarant's Control Period, but not prior thereto, any Trustee 

may be removed, with or without cause. If a Trustee has been elected by vote of the Lot owners, 
he may be removed by a vote of a majority of the Lot owners. Any such removal shall be 
evidenced by the recording with the Registry of a certificate of removal signed by the Secretary 
of the Trust naming the Trustee so removed and reciting that the requisite vote of the Lot Owners 
were cast for the removal. 
 
 
8. NO LIABILITY IF IN GOOD FAITH. No Trustee shall be personally liable or accountable 
out of his personal assets by reason of any action taken, suffered or omitted, or for allowing one 
or more of the other Trustees to have possession of the Trust books or property, or by reason of 
honest errors of judgment, mistakes of fact or law, the existence of any personal or adverse 
interest, or by reason of anything except his own willful malfeasance or bad faith. It is expressly 
understood that during the Declarant's Control Period, the Trustee may act in the best interests of 
the Declarant, and in doing so shall not be deemed to have breached of any fiduciary duty to the 
Lot Owners. 

9. POWERS. In addition to such powers as are vested in a trustee under common law and 
such powers as are inherent to carry out the purposes of this Trust as set forth hereinabove, 
the trustees shall have the following powers and authority: 

 
(a) To engage, contract with, appoint and remove at pleasure all contractors, consultants, 

agents and other independent contractors and employees of the Trust, prescribe their duties, fix 
their consideration or compensation, and require of them such security or fidelity bond(s) as the 
Trustee(s) may deem expedient; 

 
(b) To establish, budgets and levy and assess, and collect the assessments for Common 

Expenses including, but not limited to the institution of charges sufficient to generate revenues 
adequate to fund the performance of the Trustee's duties as contained herein or in furtherance of 
the duties and obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants and to fund proper 
reserves for same and may make special assessments, even if not in the annual budget; 

 
(c) To do all things necessary or appropriate, in the judgment of the Trustees, to carry out the 

purposes of the Trust, including, but not limited to, making assessments for the payment of any 
charges or assessment due thereon and to carry out the purposes and authority and enforce 
obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants, subject to the rights of the Declarant; 

 
(d) To obtain bonds and policies of insurance as the Trustees may from time to time 

determine is appropriate; 
 

  5 



 
(e) To open and maintain bank accounts and investment accounts, and to authorize the 

drawing of checks and other financial instruments, and to keep a full and complete record of all 
financial transactions, which record shall be available for inspection by the Lot Owners and 
mortgagees of the Lots and to prepare annual financial reports and accountings; 

 
(f) To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property as it 

shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence same by notes, bonds, 
securities or other evidence of indebtedness, which may mature at a time or times, and, to 
execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge, or other instrument to secure any such borrowing; 
provided, however, that the Trustees shall have no authority to bind the Lot Owners personally; 

 
(g) To enforce obligations on the Lot Owners, allocating expenses and doing anything and 

everything else necessary and proper for the performance of its obligations under this 
Declaration of Trust and the Standard Covenants;  

 
(h) To sign, seal, acknowledge, deliver and record in any one or more public offices or places 

of recording all such instruments and documents as the Trustees shall deem necessary or 
desirable in the exercise of their powers and the discharge of their duties; 

 
(i) To establish by-laws and rules and regulations for the conduct of the affairs of the Trust 

and pursuant to this Declaration, as the Trustees shall, from time to time, determine;  
 

(j) To deed rights in and to rights of way and easements to the Town of Stoneham, consistent 
with the purposes of this Trust.  

 
10. OBLIGATIONS OF ASSOCIATION.  

  
(a) Stormwater Detention Obligations.  In the event that the Trust fails to perform the 

Stormwater Detention “Purpose and Obligations” as set out in Section 2 of this Trust, the Town 
of Stoneham shall notify the Trust in writing of such failure. In the event the Trust does not cure 
such failure within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice (except that no such notice and 
cure period shall be required in the case of an emergency involving imminent danger of personal 
injury or damage to property), the Town of Stoneham may, at its option, cure such failure to 
perform, and the Trust shall reimburse the Town of Stoneham for all reasonable amounts 
incurred thereby in doing so within fifteen (15) days of demand. The Town of Stoneham shall 
have the right to enforce in an action at law or in equity any obligations of the Trust to the Town 
against the Trust and/or against the individual Lot Owners within the Subdivision, all of whom 
shall be jointly and severally liable for the obligations of the Trust under this subsection (b), and, 
in any such action, the Town shall be entitled to recover the reasonable attorneys’ fees and other 
costs and expenses incurred by them, or either of them, including the imputed value of the Town 
Counsel’s time, if not billed on an hourly basis, which value shall be as reasonably determined 
by the Town, but in no event less than deemed to be at least Two Hundred Dollars ($200) per 
hour. Furthermore, in connection therewith the Town is hereby granted the right to levy 

  6 



 
assessments in the Town’s name against the owners of the Lots in order to enforce its rights 
hereunder. 
 
11.  THIRD PARTIES DEALING WITH THE TRUST. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or 
other person dealing with the Trustees as they then appear of record in the Registry need inquire 
further as to the persons who are then Trustees hereunder. The receipts of the Trustees or any one 
or more of them for monies or things paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual 
discharges therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same, and no person from whom the 
Trustees or any one or more of them shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be 
required to see to the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgage lender or other person dealing 
with the Trustee or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was Trust 
property shall be bound to ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or 
purpose in or for which a sale, mortgage, pledge or charge is herein authorized or directed, or 
otherwise as to the purpose or regularity of any of the acts of the Trustees or anyone or more of 
them purporting to be done in pursuance of any of the provisions or powers herein contained. 

12. INSTRUMENTS SUBJECT TO TRUST TERMS. Every deed or other instrument 
conveying any interest in a Lot shall be subject to the terms of this Declaration of Trust and 
deemed to have been entered into subject to the terms, conditions, provisions and restrictions 
hereof, whether or not express references shall have been made to this instrument. 

13. CERTIFICATIONS BY TRUSTEES FOR RECORDING. All persons dealing in any 
manner  whatsoever with the Trustees, the Trust property or any beneficiary hereunder shall 
be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of this Declaration of Trust, or change 
of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be recorded with the Registry. Any certificate 
signed by the Initial Trustee or a majority of the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth the 
names of the Trustees hereunder or setting forth as facts any matters determining the authority 
of the Trustees to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with the Registry shall 
be conclusive evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, 
including the Trustees, acting in reliance thereon. 

14. AMENDMENTS AND TERMINATION. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of 
at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lot Owners and the written consent of the Town of 
Stoneham (acting through its Board of Selectmen), may at any time and from time to time, 
amend, alter, add to or change this Declaration of Trust in any manner or to any extent, the 
Trustees, first, however, being duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against 
outstanding obligations and liabilities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Declaration of 
Trust may not be amended in a manner that would cause the Trust to be contrary to: (a) any 
applicable federal, state or Town law, by law or regulation; or (b) the Town Agreement 
Planning Board Subdivision Approval, referenced above.  

 
(a) Necessity for Recording Amendments Alterations Additions or Changes. Any 

amendment, alteration, addition or change to this Declaration of Trust shall become effective 
upon the recording with the Registry of an instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or 
change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required for the 

Formatted: Highlight

Comment [B1]: Charlie – let’s discuss. 

  7 



 
acknowledgment of deeds by a majority of the Trustees, setting forth in full the amendment, 
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Lot Owners herein required to 
consent thereto and shall also require the approval of the Town of Stoneham Board of Selectmen, 
signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required for the acknowledgment of deeds by the 
Town, with respect to any amendment, alteration, addition or change to this Declaration of Trust 
that affects any obligation to, or right of, the Town of Stoneham. Such instrument, so executed 
and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of all facts and of compliance with 
the prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration, addition or change, whether stated 
in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or affecting the rights of third persons and 
for all other purposes. 

 
(b) Unilateral Amendment by Declarant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 

Declaration of Trust, the Declarant hereby reserves the right to amend this Declaration in order 
to (a) comply with the requirements of applicable law or, or (b) comply with the requirements of 
any insurance underwriter or insurance regulatory body, or (c) comply with the requirements of 
Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or any other 
mortgagee or mortgage investor,  or (d) correct typographical, mathematical or scrivener's errors, 
or ??? however, no such amendment shall take place without providing written notice of the 
amendment to the Town of Stoneham and without the written approval of the Town, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.   

 

15.  CORPUS.  The initial Trust assets include ten dollars. The corpus shall also include 
additional property and rights transferred to the Trust hereafter and accepted by the Trustee. 

16. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Declaration of Trust shall be determined to be 
invalid, the remainder of this Declaration of Trust shall continue in full force to accomplish 
the purposes of this Trust.  Additionally, with respect to any obligation to the Town, the 
parties agree to immediately enter into negotiations in good faith and make equitable 
amendments to restore the relative obligations to the Town.   

17. MISCELLANEOUS. In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used 
in the singular or in the plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words 
denoting males include female and words denoting persons include individuals, firms, 
associations, companies (joint, stock or otherwise), trust and corporations unless a contrary 
intention is to be inferred from or required by the subject matter or context. The cover, title, 
index, headings of different parts hereof and the marginal notes, if any, are inserted only for 
the convenience of reference and are not to be taken to be any part hereof or to control or 
affect the meaning, construction, interpretation or effect hereof. All the powers and provisions 
herein contained shall take effect and be construed according to the law of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This Trust shall continue in full force for the longest period 
of time allowed by law that would not violate the applicable Rule Against Perpetuities.  

18. ASSOCIATION EXPENSES, ETC.: 
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

  8 



 
(a) Capital Contribution.   Each Lot owner who acquires his Lot directly from Declarant  
or the Declarant’s Assignee shall pay to the Association a one-time contribution equal to 
six (6) months’ of the then budgeted annual operating expenses allocated to such Lot (an 
“Operating Reserve Contribution”) to establish an operating account reserve that may be 
accessed by the Association in the event of an operating budget shortfall to pay 
Association expenses. The Operating Reserve Contribution is not an advance payment of 
assessments and shall not affect the liability of an owner or a Lot for assessments. As a 
condition of each subsequent conveyance of a Lot, the new purchaser shall be required to 
make an Operating Reserve Contribution and the seller of such Lot shall be entitled to 
reimbursement of the Operating Reserve Contribution originally made thereby.  
 
(b) Annual Assessments.  The Association shall have the right to levy an annual 
assessment against all Lots in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive Subdivision and the 
Lot at # 15 Summerhill Street in such amounts as may be deemed appropriate by the 
Trustees for the management and operation of the Association and for the general 
purposes and objectives of the Association as set forth herein. Such annual assessment 
shall be payable in equal monthly installments, unless otherwise provided by the 
Trustees.  
 
(c) Capital Reserves.  The Association shall establish a reserve for capital improvements 
and replacements which will be funded in part by an allocation thereto from the annual 
assessment.     
 
 
(d) Special Assessments.  The Association shall also have the right to levy special 
assessments from time to time against all Lots in the Doherty Lane Extension Definitive 
Subdivision and the Lot at # 15 Summerhill Street in the event the budget adopted for any 
fiscal year is insufficient to pay the costs and expenses of operations, maintenance and 
management; in the event of emergencies; or in the event the Association's reserves are 
insufficient to cover operating expenses or expenditures for capital improvements or 
replacements.    
 
(e) Assessments Levied Pro Rata.  All assessments levied by the Association, whether 
annual or special, shall be on the basis of one share per Lot so that each owner of a Lot 
shall bear an equal pro rata share of the expenses of the Association. 
 
(f) Commencement of Assessments. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
herein, assessments, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, shall not be 
levied against any Lot shown on the Subdivision Plans or the Lot at # 15 Summerhill 
Street until the sale of the first lot contained in the Subdivision or the Lot at # 15 
Summerhill Street.  
 
(g) Assessments Against New Lots.  In the event any Lot becomes subject to assessment 
subsequent to January 1 of any year, the first assessment shall be prorated for the 

  9 



 
remainder of the then current fiscal year. With respect to any special assessments, only 
those Lots that are subject to assessment as of the date on which the Trustees of the 
Association levies the special assessment shall be liable for such special assessment, and 
such special assessment shall not be charged to or be a lien against any Lot which 
becomes subject to assessment thereafter.  

 
(h) Payment of Assessments. Payment of any special assessment levied by the 
Association's Trustees shall be due upon not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice 
thereof and shall be due and payable in such installments as the Trustees may specify.  
Any assessment, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, which is not paid 
when due shall be subject to a late charge of ten percent (10%) and shall bear interest 
from the due date until paid at the annual rate which is the lesser of (a) twelve per cent  
(12%); or (b) the maximum rate permitted by law (the “Default Rate”). The late charge is 
in addition to and not in limitation of the Association's other enforcement powers and 
remedies at law and in equity.  
 
(i)  Fines.  The Association shall have the right to levy fines against the Lot owners for 
violation of any of the restrictions contained in this Declaration at the rate of $100 per 
violation. Any fines so levied shall be due and payable with ten (10) days of the delivery 
of a written citation to the Lot owner. Any violation shall be subject to an additional $100 
fine every thirty (30) days after the delivery of the citation until the violation is cured. 
Any fine not paid when due shall accrue interest at the Default Rate. The Association 
shall have all of the rights available to it for collection of fines as it has for the collection 
of assessments as provided herein.  

 
(j) Personal Obligation of Lot Owner.  Every assessment shall be the personal obligation 

of the owner or owners of the Lot (joint and several if more than one owner) against 
which the assessment is levied, ownership being determined as of the date of such levy.  
If any such assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the same is due, then the 
Association may bring suit against the owner on his/her personal obligation and there 
shall be added to the amount of such assessment the aforementioned late charge and 
interest and all costs incurred by the Association, including reasonable attorneys, fees 
(including those incurred for appellate proceedings), in preparation for and in bringing 
such action, whether or not suit is commenced. No owner shall be entitled to any offset, 
deduction of credit for any sum claimed due to the owner by the Trust, the Declarant, the 
Declarant’s Assignee or any other party. Prior to or at the time of any conveyance of a 
Lot, all liens, unpaid charges and assessments shall be paid in full and discharged. The 
purchaser of a Lot shall be jointly and severally liable with the selling owner for all 
unpaid assessments against the latter up to the time of the recordation of a deed to such 
Lot not to exceed the amount shown on a Statement of Common Expenses issued by the 
Trustee(s) plus all accrued late charges, interest and collection costs, including attorneys’ 
fees, without prejudice to the purchaser's right to recover from the selling owner amounts 
paid by the purchaser therefore. 

 

  10 



 
(k) Lien Rights.  In order to provide an additional means to enforce the collection of any   
assessment, the Association shall have a lien against each Lot, together with all 
improvements thereon, for any assessment, together with interest and late charges thereon 
and cost of collection thereof as herein provided, which lien shall attach and become a 
charge on each Lot, and all improvements thereon, upon the adoption of any assessment 
or imposition of any fee or expense as provided herein. Such lien shall in all events be 
subordinate to the lien of any first mortgagee of said Lot. 

 
(l) Budget. Prior to the beginning of each calendar year, the Trust shall adopt a budget for 
the Trust containing an estimate of the total amount considered necessary for the ensuing 
calendar year to pay the cost of performing the obligations of the Trust as set forth in this 
Declaration of Trust, the fulfillment of the purposes of this Trust as set forth in Section 2 
hereof, the cost of administration of the Trust and such insurance and reserves as the 
Trustees deem appropriate. The Trust shall make available a copy or summary of the 
budget, in a reasonably itemized form which sets forth the amount of the expenses. The 
Trustees shall assess each Lot Owner periodically for the amount of the expenses 
incurred or anticipated to be incurred by the Trustees in the fulfillment of the duties as 
described in this Trust.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, a Lot 
owned by the Declarant  shall not be assessed any amount and shall not be obligated to 
pay any assessments during such time as it is owned by the Declarant  unless there is a 
completed and occupied dwelling on that Lot for which the Declarant  is collecting rent. 

 
 

(m) Statement of Common Expenses. A statement from the Trustee(s) setting forth the 
amount of unpaid assessments and any other sums which have been levied against a Lot 
owner, including a statement of the amount which the Trust claims is entitled to priority 
with respect to any mortgage ("Statement of Common Expenses"), shall operate to 
discharge the Lot from any lien for other sums then unpaid if not reflected on the 
Statement of Common Expenses when recorded in the Registry. This Certificate shall be 
furnished within ten business days after receipt of a written request and shall be binding 
on the Trust and every Lot owner. Any purchaser of a Lot may rely on a Statement of 
Common Expenses issued hereunder. 

 
(n) Mortgagee Liability. Each holder of a Mortgage who comes into possession or 
ownership of a Lot by virtue of foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu of 
foreclosure or any purchaser at a foreclosure sale shall take the Lot free of any claims for 
unpaid assessments or charges against such Lot which accrue more than three months 
prior to the date such person comes into possession or ownership thereof, except as 
provided below and except for claims for a pro rata share of such assessments or charges 
resulting from a pro rata reallocation of such assessments or charges to all Lots including 
the mortgaged Lot assessed after the Mortgagee or purchaser takes title. The lien created 
shall cease to exist with respect to assessments and charges levied prior to the time 
possession is taken or deemed transferred, whichever first occurs, or title is transferred by 
foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu thereof; provided, however, that if the 

  11 



 
proceeds of a foreclosure exceed the total amount due to the Mortgagee, the excess shall 
first be paid to the Association and applied to the satisfaction of the Association's lien 
and, provided further, that if the Association complies with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General law Chapter 183A, § 6, as if the assessments were condominium 
common expenses, the priority therein accorded to the lien shall here apply, meaning and 
intending to make applicable said statute, or any replacement or amendment thereof. 

 
(o) Enforcement. The lien for assessments may be enforced and foreclosed in any manner 
permitted by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 183A, Section 6, or its replacement 
which is hereby made applicable hereto, or in any other manner as allowed by law for 
collection of sums due. The Trust shall have the right to the appointment of a receiver, if 
available under the law. The Trust shall have the power to bid on the Lot at foreclosure or 
other legal sale and to acquire, hold, lease, mortgage, convey or otherwise deal with such 
Lot. 

19. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES BETWEEN PRIVATE PARTIES.  In the event of 
any dispute (i) between the Trustee(s), or (ii) between the Lot owners, or (iii) between the Lot 
owners and the Trustee(s) (each a "Disputing Party"), as to any matter involving this Trust, 
then the Disputing Parties shall submit the matter to binding arbitration by an arbitrator 
selected by the American Arbitration Association of Boston, Massachusetts, whose decision 
shall be final and binding, in accordance with the Uniform Arbitration Act, GL Ch. 251, §§ 1-
19, as amended.  This Section 19 shall not be applicable to any dispute or litigation including 
the Town.  
 
 20.  JOINDER OF TOWN.  The Town of Stoneham joins in this Declaration of Trust (a) to 
facilitate its enforcement of the provisions of this agreement that relate to or otherwise affect the 
Town; and (b) to confirm that this Declaration of Trust has been approved by the Planning Board 
and Town Counsel.  For purposes of this Trust any action taken by the Town may be taken by 
the Town Administrator or his/her designee. 
 
21.  INDEMNIFICATION.  The Trust shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its 
officials, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, 
actions, causes of action, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
arising directly or indirectly from or in connection with the negligent or willful act(s) or 
omission(s) of the Trust under this Trust or otherwise arising from or as a result of this Trust. 
 
22.  JURISDICTION.  Jurisdiction and venue over any dispute or legal action arising from this 
Trust involving the Town shall be as follows: any and all disputes or legal actions shall be 
brought in the Middlesex Superior Court in Woburn (or its successor location) to the extent that 
subject matter jurisdiction allows.  If there is no subject matter jurisdiction in the Superior Court, 
the legal action shall be brought at the Woburn District Court.  The parties by this instrument 
subject themselves to the personal jurisdiction of said courts for the entry of judgment and for the 
resolution of any dispute, action, or suit.     
 

  12 



 
23.  DECLARANT’S ASSIGNEE. Declarant may from time to time expressly assign in writing 
any or all of its rights, title, interests, easements, powers and privileges reserved hereunder to the 
Declarant (the “Declarant’s Rights”) to any other party (herein a “Declarant’s Assignee”), and 
such party shall thereafter enjoy all such Declarant’s Rights as and to the extent expressly 
assigned just as though such party was the original Declarant; it being understood and agreed 
that wherever in this Declaration the word Declarant is used, it shall include the Declarant’s 
Assignee as and to the extent of any such express assignment.  
 

  13 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Sanco Builders, LLC has executed the foregoing instrument as a 
sealed instrument as of the date set forth above and said Sanco Builders, LLC hereby accepts its 
appointment as Trustee of the Trust in accordance with the above Declaration of Trust. 
 
 
Sanco Builders LLC, (Declarant and Initial Trustee) 
 
 
By_____________________________________________ 
    Anthony Santullo, its Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Middlesex, ss: 
 
On this ____ day of _______April, 20145, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named Anthony Santullo, as Manager on behalf of Sanco Builders LLC, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was his Massachusetts 
driver's license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, 
and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of Sanco 
Builders LLC. 
 
 

__________________________  
Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 
 

Seal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: Bold

  14 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Stoneham, by its Board of Selectmen and Town 
Administrator, has executed the foregoing instrument as a sealed instrument as of the date set 
forth above, with respect to all provisions and obligations applicable to the Town. 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF STONEHAM 
By Its Board of Selectmen 
 
 
_____________________   
Thomas Boussy, Chairman 
 
 
_____________________ 
Frank A. Vallarelli 
Caroline Colarusso 
 
 
_____________________  
John F. DePinto 
 
 
_____________________   
Ann Marie O’Neill 
 
 
______________________ 
Frank VallarelliRobert W. Sweeney 
 
 
 
By its Town Administrator 
 
______________________ 
David Ragucci 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
______________________________ 
William H. Solomon, Town Counsel 
 

Formatted: Justified

  15 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Middlesex, ss.  
 
On this ____day of FebruaryApril, 20135 before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named Robert W. Sweeny, Thomas Boussy, Caroline Colarusso, John F. 
DePinto, Ann Marie O’Neill and Frank A. Vallarelli, John F. DePinto, Ann Marie O’Neil, 
and Thomas Boussy, who are known to me or proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which were Massachusetts Drivers Licenses, to be the persons whose names are 
signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose, as the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Stoneham, or a majority thereof. 

 
 
  
Notary Public:  
My commission expires:  
 
 
 

                         COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Middlesex, ss. 
 
On this ____ day of FebruaryApril, 20153, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above named David Ragucci, who is known to me or proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Drivers License, to be the 
person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he 
signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires:  

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Tab stops: Not at  6.1"

Formatted: Left, Tab stops: Not at  6.1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

  16 



 
 
      Seal:  

 
 

  17 





 

 

Please make motion to approve contingent upon Department Heads signing off and receipt of Workers 
Comp Insurance Certificate.   



<Town of Stoneliam 
COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE 

APPLICATION 

INDIVIDUAL, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATE NAME: 
GIN U DEE, INC. 

D/B/A, IF DIFFERENT: Gj n U Dee Restanrant 

LOCATION: 41 8 Main Street, Stoneham, MA 

PHONE: 781-438-9989 

The business for which this application is being filed is a (please check one): 

~ Corporation DPartnership Dumited Partnership Dsole Proprietorship 

FOR CORPORATION: 

Give the name and home address of each officer and direc/or: (Please add 2nd page if necessary) 

~ x~rI~g;~p~~~w~gge~z~rs~~~'ta~~~~es~~~ ~~2b~~~?i i~ar!~]~~~n, MA 
~ direct¥> Bangkok, TH 

FOR PARTNERSHIP OR INDIVIDUAL: 

Give the names and home addresses of all partners or individual Owners: 

Manager's Name: Teeradet Mongkhonlertsiriklfl 
HomeAddressandPhone#: 195 Cambridge St., Allston, MA 571-730-9930 

Hours of Operation: DUiJ\da:es io fu+, n00 AA·- 10'3.o em 
Menu (General Type of Food Served): ____ T_h_a_i_· ---------------

Floor Space: l10CO sq. ft. Seating Capacity: 

Parking Capacity: 0 Number of Employees:_-+---------

SIGNATURE: ;2, .· r;<:(\1;;"f- l'ltnt:,t('hvn ~/--tsicir<c ( 
----~~(l~nd-iv~id~u~al+,M~a~n-ag-in_g_P~a~rt~n~~',~o-r~Co~r~po+ra~te_..,Off~i~ce~r)-"-"'-+•---------

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE: Town of Stoneham 

NEW FEE: $50.00 RENEWAL FEE: $25.00 

IMPORTANT: Please turn over and complete both forms and sign application 



Common Victualler Application 
Page 2 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best knowledge and belief, have filed all state 
tax returns and paid all state taxes as required under law. 

*Signature of Individual By: Corporate Officer 

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

47-3336162 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) 
or Federal Identification Number 

**Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to 
determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to 
correct their non-filing or delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. 
This request is made under the authority of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 62C, Section 
49A. 

To be completed by Town of Stoneham: 

APPLICATION APPROVED BY 

\ 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of Industrial Accidents 

Office of Investigations 
600 Washington Street 

Boston, MA 02111 
www.mass.gov/dia 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses 

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly 

Business/Organization N ame: __ ;o,,.G-t::....?..:...n.:.__-=:U--=-__,~!0......:::._:e=--.,-1b="-'-'-<-'.."---------------
Address: ___ '/~! S:::'...___[.U~a!:.:1/i~s:...c..,.,_ __________________ _ 

City/State/Zip:_-"'$-_hJn£-'-'--'-h_A_H>__,__t/YJ_ri __ ~ __ g_o_ 
Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: 

l. ~ I am a employer with. ~· employees (fuli and/ 
or part-time).* 

2. 0 J am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no 
employees working for me in any capacity. 
[No workers' comp. insurance required] 

3. 0 We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 
their right of exemption per c. l 52, § J ( 4), and we have 
no employees. [No workers' comp. insurance required]* 

4. 0 We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 
with no employees_ [No workers' comp. insurance req.J 

Phone#: 

Business Type (required): 
5. []Retail 

6. Qj'Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment 

7. 0 Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.) 

8. 0 Non-profit 

9. [] Entertainment 

l o.O Manufacturing 

11.0 Health Care 

12.0 Other 

"Any applicant that checks box # J must also fill ou\ Ille section below showing their workers' compensation policy information . 
.. lfthe corporate officers have exempted themselves, b\1l tile corporation has other employees, a workers' eompensation policy is required ond such an 

orginizatim1 sl10uld check box ti I. ' 

I am an employer that is providing workers' compensatio11 insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information. 

Insurance Company Name: W Ill yrovkd-e...- {(lD'f"-fi> lB'ltl.~:tt::: ~ b,&. s.s -
Insurer's Address: ____________________________________ _ 

City/State/Zip:-------------------------------------

Policy# or Self-ins. Lie. # ____________________ Expiration Date:. ________ _ 

Attach a copy of the workers' compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date). 

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A ofMGL c. l 52 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a 
fine up to$ l ,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the fom1 of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine 
of up to $250.00 a day against tile violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of 
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification. 

I do hereby certify, under the pains and pe11alties of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct. 

filg_nature: \. Date: 3 

Phone#: 

Official use only. Do not write in this al"ea, to be completed by city or town official 

City or Town: Permit/License# ______________ _ 

Issuing Authority (circle one): 
I. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. CityfTown Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen 's Office 

6.0ther_~---~~~---~~ 

Contact Person: Phone#: 

www.mas~.gov/dia 



Lim & Associates, P.C. 
Attorney at Law 

April 1, 2015 

Ms. Erin Sinclair 
Office Manager 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Stoneham 
35 Central Street, 211

ct Floor 
Stoneham, MA 02180 

RE: Common Victualler License 

Dear Erin: 

65 Harrison Avenue, Suite 407, Boston, MA 02111 
Tel(617)451-3441 Fax:(617)451-1899 
E-Mail: plim l 998@aol.com 

Enclosed for filing please find the common victualler license application and the filing fee of 
50.00 on behalf of Gin U Dee, Inc. Gin U Dee will be taking over the Fortune House Restaurant 
located at 418 Main Street, Stoneham in the near future. Please advise if you need additional 
information or documentation. The principals of Gin U Dee will be obtaining the workers' 
compensation when we are close to the Closing Date. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Peter Lim 

Enclosure 

•:;;: 
;:;.; 

~ 
::io 

w 

1J 
-.. 
w 
<Jl 

ro 
O-i 
>9 
::;ct·~t: 

oz 
oo 
-11-r1 
(/) t:)') 

P1~ 
ro 
l'"liZ 
nm 
-t::c: 
3:l> 
rri:x 
% 



 

 

Please make motion to approve contingent upon Department Heads signing off.   











APPOINTMENT 

 

Historical Commission 
 

One (1) Alternate Member appointment for one-year term effective until April 30, 

2016. 

 

CANDIDATES: 

 

 ** Dolly Wilson     ________________________ 

  181 Central Street 

 



 

 

 

Board of Selectman 

c/o Erin Sinclair 

Town of Stoneham 

35 Central Street 

Stoneham, MA 02180 

 

 

To the Board: 

 

I am writing to request an appointment as an alternate member of the Historical Commission for the 

Town of Stoneham.  

I have an M.A. and Ph.D. in history, along with 15 years’ experience teaching and researching in history 

and public history, along with over 10 years working in journalism, public relations and marketing.  I am 

an 18-year resident of Stoneham, and have spent the last 5 years volunteering as part of the 

Bikeway/Greenway Committee.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dolly Wilson 

181 Central Street 

Stoneham 



Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of April 14, 2015 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Also present were Selectwoman Caroline Colarusso, Selectwoman Ann 
Marie O’Neill, Selectman Frank Vallarelli, Town Administrator David Ragucci and Town Counsel William H. Solomon.  Selectmen John 
DePinto was not present.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Boussy would like to congratulation the newest member to the Board Caroline Colaursso.  Chairman Boussy would like to thank 
the voters of Stoneham for placing their trust in him for another term on the Board of Selectmen.  Chairman Boussy would also like to 
recognize Bob Sweeney who served on the Board for 15 years.  That is a long time to be on the Board and a tremendous amount of work.  
Chairman Boussy would like to personally thank him for his service and all he has done and let him know it is appreciated.  Selectman 
Vallarelli states they should look into a chair and gavel for Bob Sweeney.   
 
Reorganization 
Selectman Vallarelli nominated Selectmen Boussy for Chairman, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso.  A roll call vote was taken.  
      Voting in Favor 
       Selectwoman Colarusso 
       Selectwoman O’Neill 
       Selectman Vallarelli 
       Chairman Boussy 
Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Selectwoman Colarusso nominated Ann Marie O’Neill as Vice Chairman, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  Motion was unanimously 
voted (4-0). 
 
Update from Senator Jason Lewis and Representative Michael Day (Time 4:10-49:00 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Representative Michael Day was present to give an update on what is going on in the State House.  Representative Day’s contact 
information is:  Office 448, phone number 617-722-2582, email michael.day@mahouse.gov, office hours every second Tuesday of the 
month 2 hours at the Senior Center and2 hours at the Library.  He states that he has been assigned to 4 committees:  Joint Committee on 
Education, Post Audit and Oversight, Judiciary Committee and Mental Health and Substance Abuse Committee.  Representative Day states 
they have House 1 budget there is a shortfall. He states there will decisions that will need to be made and will start tomorrow in order to 
pass a balanced budget.  He discussed increases in Chapter 70 and Chapter 90.  Senator Lewis states that Representative Day is a great 
partner.  He states that this a partnership between local and state government and would like to see that as close as it can be.  Senator Lewis 
spoke on the Budget, Schools, Tri Community Bikeway Greenway, Emergency Issues, Strategic Action Plan and Chapter 70 & 90.  
Chairman Boussy would like to recognize the new Town Planner Erin Wortman who was in the room.  Selectman Vallarelli would like to 
acknowledge that the governor has paid a lot of attention to the needs to cities and towns.  He states this is the most he has seen in years in 
increases.  Selectwoman O’Neill would like to mention with Eversource they will be having a public open house in Stoneham on April 28th.  
You can also attend other public open houses in Woburn on the 27th, Winchester on the 29th and Wakefield on April 30th.  Chairman 
Boussy addressed Steven Street leaf disposal and wondered if they could help with maybe composting at the Fells.  Representative Day 
states he talked with Mr. Ragucci and they will be exploring and expanding upon this.  Chairman Boussy also brought up the lights around 
Town.  Senator Lewis states that we may want to look into Green Community.  Selectwoman O’Neill states they should look at having a 
public discussion on the pros and cons of CPA, Green Community and Complete Streets.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks how we can get the 
state to clean up the portion of Rt. 28 that is their responsibility.  Senator Lewis states to put in writing a letter to him and Representative 
Day stating exactly what they are looking for.  Selectwoman O’Neill would like to know how to incorporate the Fells and the Zoo into our 
community since they are such assets to our community.  Chairman Boussy asks if there is literature on these areas that we can access.  
Senator Lewis and Representative Day both agree and state that connecting with Friends of Fells for advertisement.  Selectwoman 
Colarusso would like to reiterate what Selectman Vallarelli stated regarding the Governor.  She thanked him for the relief he has given to 
cities and towns.  Selectwoman Colarusso states that the Weiss Farm needs legislative intervention.  Selectwoman Colarusso appeals to the 
legislature tonight on behalf of all the voters she has spoken too to ask them to help us by introducing modifications to the law pertaining to 
40B.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she will be available to help.  Chairman Boussy would like to say Thank You to them for coming in.   
 
Chairman Boussy would like to let everyone know that there will be a Town Meeting 101 on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Stoneham Theatre.  He states that all the Boards and Committee have been invited and encouraged to attend for a Meet & Greet that will 
start at 8:00 p.m.  He would like to extend the invitation to Senator Lewis and Representative Day.   
 
TIF Process Discussion/Town Planner (Time 49:00-69:10 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Town Planner Erin Wortman gave a brief presentation on the new program.  Mrs. Workman’s suggestions on the Town’s TIF process are 
(1) Interested developer sends a Letter of Intent to the Board of Selectmen (thinking we should probably create a name for this not to 
confuse the Conservation LOI process – additionally, maybe I could create a letter template as well as list of necessary information 
required for potential developer? Necessary information includes: project address, proposed improvements, proposed project investment 
and name of parties involved) (2) BOS defers LOI to Committee for review (3) Committee (consisting of Town Administrator, State Senior 
Business Manager, Town Planner, Assessor) meets with interested developer to go over proposed funding (at least two meetings) Options 
meeting – We will all sit down and have a conversation about what options are available to the developer and this particular property (for 
instance – if a building has been vacant for more than two years then there’s an additional funding option) Committee will bring 
information from town (like current property values, parcel information, etc.) to this meeting Proposal meeting – To go over proposal and 
options requested (this will include percent requested, number of years, etc.) Committee will meet and create a finding. A post-finding 
meeting with interested developer could be necessary but otherwise, report could be forwarded to BOS for review/approval. (4) 
Committee’s findings send to BOS for approval pending any additional required permitting (5) BOS approves, denies or sends proposal 
back to Committee.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she needs more information and she would like to hear more tangible examples before  

mailto:michael.day@mahouse.gov


April 14, 2015 (2) 
 
voting on this matter.  Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to table this item until April 28, 2015, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli and 
unanimously voted (4-0).   
 
Stoneham Ford Discussion on Rezoning/Atty Houghton (Time 69:10-103:34 on Stoneham TV On Demand 
Attorney Charles Houghton gave an explanation of the 771 square foot rezoning article on the May 4, 2015 Town Meeting.  He states there 
is no construction or changes to the land.  This article is fixing an old problem and more of a legality pertaining to the owners of 9 & 11 
Albion Avenue.  Attorney Houghton explains that there will be a Planning Board hearing on April 29, 2015 regarding this article if anyone 
is interested in attending they are welcome.   
 
Liquor Licensing Authority 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to go into Liquor Licensing Authority and return as the Board of Selectman, seconded by Selectwoman 
O’Neill. 
      Voting in Favor: 

Selectwoman Colarusso 
        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
Motion was unanimously voted (4-0).  
 
Meeting recessed at 8:50 p.m. to go into Liquor Licensing Authority. 
Meeting reconvened at 8:56 p.m.  
 
Appoint to Board of Registrars (Time 106:34-107:57 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to nominate Paul Means to the Board of Registrars, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  A roll call 
vote was taken.   
      Voting in Favor: 

Selectwoman Colarusso 
        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
Motion was unanimously voted (4-0).  
 
Approve Minutes (Time 108:00-108:20 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Selectman Vallarelli made motion to approve minutes of March 24, 2015, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  Voted (3-1-0). 
Selectwoman Colarusso abstained. 
 
Annual Appointments (Time 108:20-118:30 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Appoint Members to Committees 
 
Board of Appeals 
One appointment for a three-year terms effective until 4/30/1 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to reappoint Robert Saltzman to a (1) one three-year term.  Motion was seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and 
unanimously voted (4-0).   
 
Conservation Commission  
Two appointments for three-year terms effective until 4/30/18 
One Associate Member appointment for one year terms effective until 4/30/16 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to reappoint Dominic Cimina and Rachel Rennard to the three-year terms.  Motion was seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (4-0). 
Selectman DePinto moved to reappoint Herlinda Charpentier Saitz to the one-year term.  Motion was seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso 
and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Council on Aging 
Two appointments for three-year terms effective until 4/30/18 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved to reappoint Rebecca Buttiglieri Coluntino and appoint Maureen Buckley to the three-year terms.  Motion 
was seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Historical Commission 
Two appointments for three-year terms effective until 4/30/18 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved to reappoint Marcia Wengen and appoint Margaret Zoladkowski to three-year terms, seconded by 
Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Water and Sewer Review Board 
One appointment for three-year term effective until 4/30/18 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved to appoint Patricia Walsh to a three-year term, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted 
(4-0).   



April 14, 2015 (3)   
 
Open Space and Recreation Committee 
One appointment for three-year terms effective until 4/30/2018 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved to reappoint Dennis Visconti to a three-year term, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously 
voted (4-0).   
 
Farmers Market Committee 
Two appointments for one-year terms effective until 4/30/16 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved to reappoint Kristy Sinagra and appoint Tammy Fallon to one-year terms, seconded by Selectwoman 
Colarusso and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Approve Payment of See Click Fix (Time on Stoneham TV On Demand (Time 118:30-121:09 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to approve payment to See Click Fix from RCN account, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and 
unanimously voted (4-0).   
 
Pre Town Meeting Discussion/Boussy (Time 121:10-125:30 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Chairman Boussy would like to let everyone know that there will be a Town Meeting 101 on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Stoneham Theatre.  He states that all the Boards and Committee have been invited and encouraged to attend for a Meet & Greet that will 
start at 8:00 p.m.   
 
Communications Discussion/Boussy (Time 125:44-144:57 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Chairman Boussy explains that what he hears the most is the communication between the town and residents.  He is trying to figure out 
how to get the next generation to become involved.  He states maybe an intern to provide public relations to the community.  The website 
company will be coming to the May 12, 2015 Selectmen’s meeting to have a discussion on communication.  Selectwoman O’Neill states 
she would like to see the sign across Main Street to notify residents of Town Meeting, Farmers Market or Voting Day.  Selectwoman 
O’Neill would like to see every Board has a process documented.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she feels the robo call helps notify 
residents.  Tara Lawler asks if the meeting are on TV.  Chairman Boussy states yes.  Tara Lawler asks if the Billboard can be used for 
messages.  Chairman Boussy states yes.   
 
Stockwell Fund (Time 144:57-145:45 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to approve the 1 Stockwell request, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted (4-
0). 
 
Setup Subcommittee for Eversouce Transmission Line (Time 145:46-148:19 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to setup a Subcommittee including Caroline Colarusso, Thomas Boussy and Ann Marie O’Neill to 
discuss the Eversouce Transmission Line.  Chairman Boussy states the first meeting is Friday April 17, 2015 at 2pm in the Conference 
Room on the second floor of the Town Hall.   
 
Town Administrator (Time 148:20-163:12 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Town Administrator Ragucci notifies the Board that the new sign on North Main Street has been installed.  Northshore Magazine has not 
given a solid date yet of when they will be here to photograph the sign.  Mr. Ragucci states they met with the State on the Bikepath ROW 
and easements.  He states we are still in a holding pattern because the State has not finished the MEPA process.  Mr. Ragucci states that at 
that meeting he found out he can use Chapter 90 money for the easements if there are payments required and any legal costs.  Mr. Ragucci 
states that he would like to see businesses and residents contributing to the Beautification program that started last year.  The Town Planner 
Erin Wortman will be the contact person for this program.  Mr. Ragucci states that the DPW 2015 work program has been posted on the 
website which includes about 20 streets and this is the final year of the sidewalk program.  Chairman Boussy asks why the streets lined up 
like they do on the sheet.  Mr. Ragucci states he can look into this and find out why.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she reached out to Mr. 
Grover regarding this list also.  She states that this is a three year plan to replace the roads not potholes.  She needs to meet with Mr. Grover 
again to clarify some facts.  She states that she received a pothole list and wants to make sure the extra Chapter 90 money is used to fix the 
potholes.  Selectwoman Colarusso explains that the three year plan is contracted out and the potholes are fixed by the DPW.   Mr. Ragucci 
states he met with the secretary at the Department Housing and Development to discuss the 40B land area requirements.  Selectwoman 
Colarusso would like to meet regarding section 8 and affordable housing were included in the number we have.  Attorney Solomon states 
that they meet and discuss this.  Mr. Ragucci states that there will be a meeting regarding regionalizing 911 Dispatch at 10am on Thursday 
at the Stoneham Police Department.  Mr. Ragucci states that Unicorn opened on Friday and they made $6,000.00 over the first weekend.  
He states that the Oaks will open May 1st and the YMCA will be running a Youth Golf League.  Mr. Ragucci states that there was a leak 
detection report that is done annually and the results were out of 78 miles of water lines there are 2 hydrants leaking and 4 private service 
lines leaking.  Selectwoman O’Neill would like to refer back to the project list from DPW and state there were no numbers next to them.  
She would like to know the costs and what budgets or where that money is coming from.  Mr. Ragucci states he will look into this.   
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence (Time 163:13-165:10 on Stoneham TV On Demand) 
Chairman Boussy asks that the Hearing Room be cleaned up and Selectwoman Colarusso would also request the women’s room on the 
second floor be cleaned.  There was also a request that someone check the bulb out in the front walkway.  Selectwoman O’Neill asked 
when Mr. Grover will be coming to discuss capital purchases.  Mr. Ragucci states April 28, 2015.   
 
Selectwoman Colarusso made the motion to adjourn at 10:10 p.m. 
          Respectfully submitted,  

          Erin Sinclair 




	#2 TIF Process Discussion
	#2A TIF Slide
	#3 DPW Capital Purchases Discussion
	#5 Present Trevor Woodman with Certificate
	#6 Open Space & Recreation Golf Discussion
	#6A Open Space Power Point
	Stoneham Open Space and Recreation Committee�Presentation to the�Board of Selectmen�April 28, 2015�
	Introduction
	Current Contract
	Financial Results
	Slide Number 5
	Unicorn Rate Information
	Slide Number 7
	Golf Course Management Alternatives
	Impacts of Each Option
	Impacts of Each Option-continued
	RFP Process and Timeline
	Recommendations
	Next Steps

	#7 Homeowner Association Trust Doherty Lane Subdivision REVISED BY TOWN COUNSEL 04.23.15 no track changes
	#7 Homeowner Association Trust Doherty Lane Subdivision REVISED BY TOWN COUNSEL 04.23.15 with track changes
	#8 Bernat Bench Request
	#9 Approve Common Vic GIN U DEE 418 Main Street
	#10 Approve Common Vic Kushala Sip Coffee House 335 Main Street
	#11 Appointment to Historical Commission
	Annl Appt Historical Commission
	dWilson-HistoricalCommission

	#14 Approve Minutes 15 4 14
	#15 Sign Proclamation for White Ribbon Day
	#16 Stockwell Approval Requests

